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A G Tiirs December ?2, 1970

Mr. John G, Davis, Director
yivision of Compliance

Yepion II = Suite 818

[
730 Peachtree Street, Northwest
AtYlant (; e ‘(’ol":')iil 50 '()3

SUBJECT: Oconee Ruclear Station Units 1, 2, 3
ARC Construction Permit No. (L,’L{ 33

Dear Sir:
The following are our responses to your letter of NQVr:'~r 25, 1970

questioning apparent r\_pvt:w:)"2:1.1\:.'2 of the "‘u‘L.’i("l\_ installation
"

15 compared to the designs descr -ibed in the inal Safety Analysis
Report” and with Appendix B to 10 CFR 50," Qu.l].\ty Assurance Program
for Muclear Power Plants:

1] Phys ical Pra)Lut‘.Lli.o}lﬁl’“fw_;::yl'(fnd_ Cnftf { =1 elate d C h)lv‘-‘..

a) We agree that Sections 7.1, 7.3 and 8.2 require that
safety-related cables be routed and protected from
physical damage.

In our opinion, the installations for safety-related
cables are adequately protected and do conform to the
designs described in the "Final Safety Analysis
Report' and with Appendix B to 10 CFR 50, as well as
those described in meetings with DRL,

b] The cable system designs are described urnorally in
Section 8.2 of the FSAR and states that: "It is our
{ntent wherever physically possible to utilize
moLz]llcally armored and protected cabla systems.

By this we mean the use of rigid and thin wall metal
conduit, '11\)4111‘ m sheath \_..dﬂm,, bronze armored
con*rol cables, steel interlocked armor power and
con rol cables and either interlocked armored or
served wire armored instrumentation cables. With
this type construction fire stops as such are not
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